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TO ASSEMBLY BILL (LRB-3651/1)

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 8: delete “or otherwise use”.

(END)



Wyatt, Zachary

From: Tobias, Adam

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 9:53 AM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Amendment to LRB 3651
Attachments: 19a0938_P1.pdf

Zach,

The Speaker’s Task Force on Water Quality has given LRB-3651 (AB 797) and Rep. Novak’s office has informed us about
the need for an amendment.

You put together the attached amendment and Rep. Novak’s office requested that we introduce it.
Could you please put this amendment into introducible form and send us the jacket/stripes?

Much appreciated.

Kindest regards,

Adam Tobias

Office of Rep. Joel Kitchens

1st Assembly District

608-266-5350

Room 312 North

Follow Rep. Kitchens on Facebook and Twitter

From: Wolf, Jake <Jake.Wolf@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 2:56 PM

To: Rep.Kitchens <Rep.Kitchens@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Tobias, Adam <Adam.Tobias@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Sean
Stephenson <sstephenson@wtba.org>; cmichiels@cleanwisconsin.org

Subject: Amendment to LRB 3651

Rep. Kitchens and Adam,

I've included Sean from WTBA and Carly from Clean Wisconsin to get everyone on the same page on an amendment to
LRB 3651.

WTBA and Clean Wisconsin have agreed to remove “or otherwise use” from the current bill language. I’ve attached an
amendment that accomplishes this.

As we move forward with legislation from the Water Quallty Task Force we are asking that the author introduce
amendments to their legislation.

Feel free to reach out with any questions or concerns,

Jake Wolf
Office of State Representative Todd Novak
" 51% Assembly District
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL (LRB-3651/1)

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 8: delete “or otherwise use”.

(END)



